
1

Varsha Kalange

From: Varsha Kalange
Sent: 16 May 2023 15:23
To: eccompliance-mh@gov.in; ec-rdw.cpcb@gov.in
Subject: EC Compliance for October 2022-March 2023 Of [M/s. Modern India Ltd. for proposed 

construction of residential building project on Sub Plot D, bearing C. S. No. 7/1895 of 
Byculla Division, Off Keshavrao Khadye Marg, Mahalaxmi, Mumbai, Maharashtra]

Attachments: Six Monthly EC Compliance Report Oct22-Mar23.pdf

Respected Sir/Madam, 

As per MoEF & CC notification vide No. SO 5845(E) Dated-26.11.2018 AND as informed by Central
Pollution Control Board, Regional Directorate (West), Vadodara regarding digital transaction of EC
Compliance report under Government of India initiatives for promoting e-office through digital
transaction of activities, we are submitting herewith six-monthly EC compliance status report for period
October 2022-March 2023 of proposed construction of residential building project on Sub Plot D, bearing
C. S. No. 7/1895 of Byculla Division, Off Keshavrao Khadye Marg, Mahalaxmi, Mumbai,
Maharashtra by M/s. Modern India Ltd. in pdf format with signed and stamped by authorized signatory of
the project.  

Documents enclosed herewith are as listed below:  

1. Cover letter 
2. Datasheet 
3. EC compliance status report 
4. List of annexures 
5. Documents as per list of annexures  

Hope above is for your satisfaction. 

Thanks & Regards, 


























































































































































































































































































































